
 

 

 

 

      W-09070 

 

October 29, 2009 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators and the 

    National Flood Insurance Program Servicing Agent 

 

 

FROM:   Edward L. Connor 

Acting Federal Insurance Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: NFIP Reauthorization 

  

  

On October 27, 2009, the Conference Report for the Interior Department/Environmental Protection 

Agency appropriations bill was filed.  That Conference Report contains, among other items, a 

National Flood Insurance Program extension through December 18, 2009, and a Continuing 

Resolution that funds all unfunded government departments and agencies also through December 

18th.  The House is expected to adopt the Conference today and the Senate will adopt before 

midnight of October 31
st
. 

 

As additional information becomes available, we will let you know. 

 

 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

 

Suggested Routing:  All Departments 

 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

500 C Street, SW  

Washington, DC 20472 
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